
Artemis, Tina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bazley, Greg 
Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:21 PM 
Artemis, Tina; Weiner, Marc 
RE: CAA-08-2013-0010 Reddy Ice 
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Yes mam. I just checked the hard copy of our enforcement fil e and the certification of completion was in there. 

Greg Bazley 
US EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1127 
303.312.6255 

From: Artemis, Tina 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 2:16PM 
To: Weiner, Marc; Bazley, Greg 
Subject: CAA-08-2013-0010 Reddy Ice 

According to the tracking system a compliance report was to be completed by July 22, 2013 for completion of this 

CAFO. Can you tell me if this happened so I can close this matter. 

Thank you 

~~ 
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 
Telephone: 303·312·6765 
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